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From: Scott Morgan <sem@morganguitno.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 3:23 PM
To: statecfa@ethics.ks.gov
Cc: Jill Fincher RECEIV
Subject: Scott Morgan for Secretary of State Final Report ED
Attachments: SOSScottMorganAmend011415.xIsx JAN 14 2015
Iy

KS Goverme... s LRNTITNISSION
Karina,

Thank you for being so patient with us as we try to put this thing to its rightful long rest. To that end, I
would also like to terminate the committee.

Here is my first attempt at cleaning things up. The $8,663.89 in question is made up of the filing fee of
$1,360, 13 expenses of more than $50 that add up to $5,499.85, mileage of 2,243 miles at .56 cents for
$1,256.08 and 44 other expenses of les than $50 that make up the rest. In the attached spreadsheet, I
have itemized the filing fee, 13 expenses over $50 and mileage. For the $547.96 remainder expenses I
simply list "Miscellaneous expenditures reimbursed-all $50 or less”. Does that sound about right?

Let me know if it isn't quite what you need and I can try again.

Scott Morgan
785-842-6268

1618 Inverness Dr
Lawrence, KS 66047



PURPOSE AMOUNT
Advertising 50.19
Advertising 90.04
Filing Fee 1,360.00
Advertising 98.00
Lodging 127.31
Advertising 89.10
Advertising 50.97
Advertising: online ads on news outlet web sites throughout the st: 4,000.00
Advertising 102.00
Lodging 159.45
Advertising 200.97
Travel 81.27
Advertising 69.40
Election Night 381.15
Mileage 1,256.08

Miscellaneous expenditures reimbursed-all $50 or less

Subtotal: 8,115.93
547.96

Total 8,663.89



5/16/2014 GODADDY.COM (480)505-8855
5/20/2014 LAWRENCE SIGN UP 785-856-7444
5/21/2014 Kansas Secretary of State Filing Fee
6/4/2014 USPS LAWRENCE KS
6/20/2014 TOWNEPLACE SUITES Dodge City KS
6/29/2014 OFFICE DEPOT LAWRENCE KS
7/8/2014 FACEBK WWW.FB.ME/ADS CA
7/22/2014 KC STAR KANSAS CITY 800-228-6397
7/25/2014 USPS LAWRENCE KS
7/26/2014 HAMPTON INN GARDEN CGARDEN CITY KS
7/31/2014 FACEBK WWW.FB.ME/ADS CA
8/1/2014 KTA REBILLS WICHITA KS
8/1/2014 USPS LAWRENCE KS
8/5/2014 JOHNNYS LAWRENCE KS
8/5/2014 Scott Morgan, 2,243 miles @.56

8/5/2014 Scott Morgan



